

From: [Shelby Beauchemin](#)
To: [Barker, Maurice](#)
Cc: [Robert Stoltenberg](#); [William Brown](#)
Subject: Comment 62-604 Rulemaking
Date: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 3:03:43 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

EXTERNAL MESSAGE

This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Good afternoon Maurice,

I attended the Rulemaking Workshop this afternoon. I asked a question in the chat but wanted to also put it in writing.

What will the utilities be held to for a standard for inflow and infiltration (I/I) removal? Will DEP define a gallons per day / inch diameter mile (gpd/idm) now that the term "excessive" is removed? You responded that a rate would not be defined but that if an area was experiencing SSOs it would be clear that I/I is in need of corrective action. The correlation of SSOs and the requirement for I/I corrective action may be a worthwhile to add.

Thank you for your time to address this question.

Sincerely,

Shelby Beauchemin
Director of Environmental Services
City of Largo
Office: 727-507-4470
Email: Sbeauche@Largo.com



Disclaimer: According to Florida Public Records Law, email correspondence to and from the City of Largo, including email addresses and other personal information, is public record and must be made available to public and media upon request, unless otherwise exempt by the Public Records Law.